Object Pronouns

Six rules to simplify your life!!!

FOREWORD

Here are a few examples of sentences with a direct object pronoun in French :



Je la vois tous les jours à l'école.



Je la déteste!!!



Elle me déteste aussi….

And here are a few examples of sentences with an indirect object pronoun in French : 



Je lui donne mon sandwich tous les jours.



Elle ne lui adresse jamais la parole.



Ils ne leur demandent jamais rien.

How would you translate these sentences?

LET'S GET STARTED…

1. Pronouns are little words like him, her, us, it,them, which we use to      

    save repeating nouns


Example : I saw Henry! I saw him in town.



       Who did you give that book to? I gave it to him
2. The direct object pronouns in French are:

me/m’
me

te/t’

you

le/l’

him/it


la/l’

her/it

nous

us

vous

you

les

them

3. The indirect object pronouns in French are :

me/m’
to me

te/t’

to you

lui

to him

lui

to her

nous

to us

vous

to you

leur

to them

4. There are certain verbs in French which take an indirect object where  

     in English we use a direct object. In other words we say him whereas

    the French say to him. The commonest are: dire, demander, répondre,   

    téléphoner, servir, permettre. 

5. With certain verbs, the object pronouns can take the meaning for me,     

    for you…

    
Elle lui achète un cadeau: She’s buying a present for him/her

Elles leur achètent un cadeau : She’s buying them a present (for   

them)

6. More than one object pronoun can be used at a time and they go in the   

    following order :

	1

         me

         te

         nous

         vous


	2

  le / l’

  la / l’

  les
	3

    lui

    leur


e.g. 
Je te le dis toujours 
(I’m always telling it to you)


Je me l’achète demain ! 
(I’m buying it for me tomorrow)


Elle le lui a dit

(She told it to him)

Please note that you can use 1 and 2 OR 2 and 3 together but not 1, 2 and 3 at once!!!!

The only exception to the rules of word order is when you use an imperative (an order/advice). I would advise you not to attempt using them!

Montrez-les-moi

show them to me

Ne les lui donne pas 
don’t give them to him

Allons-y! : un peu de pratique

Exercice un :  remplacer les mots soulignés par un pronom

1. Ma soeur a un chat. Elle aime beaucoup son chat.
2. Mon père a des amis. Je ne connais pas ses amis.

3. Papa rencontre ses amis en juillet.

4. Maman rend visite à sa mère tous les jours.

5. Marie écrit à son correspondant espagnol

6. Papa a une cousine allemande. Il trouve sa cousine insupportable.

7. Moi, j’ai un ami anglais et je ne comprends pas mon ami.

8. Je dis à mon ami d’écrire en français.

9. Je demande à maman “ Tu peux ouvrir la fenêtre?”

10 . Elle répond (à moi)  “ J’ouvre la fenêtre tout de suite” 

Object Pronouns with Perfect

With the Perfect tense, the French for it is always l’ and for them les.

L’ and les always come immediately before the part of the verb avoir.

e.g. Tu l’as vu? Non, je ne l’ai pas vu.

       Tu l’as vue? Oui, je l’ai vue.

       Ton père t’a grondée ?

       Ils les a grondés/grondées.

How would you translate these two sentences? What do you notice?

When the word que (who or which) comes  before a verb in the perfect tense the same thing happens- that is, the past participle agrees with the object of the verb :

La note que j’ai mises sur la table.

Les choses que j’ai perdues.

Exercice deux : 

Je ne suis pas organisée : 

Mes livres? Je les ai ……………………….(oublier)

Ma trousse? Je l’ai ……………………dans le car (laisser)

Mes crayons? Je les ai ………………….(perdre)

Ma gomme? Je l’ai …………………à Jacques (donner)

Mes affaires de gym? Je ne les ai pas encore ………………….(acheter)

Mon compas? Je l’ai …………………..sur la table de la cuisine (poser)
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